Brown, Derek X (SL)

From: Derek Brown

Sent: 12 April 2021 11:47

To: Brown, Derek X (SL)

Subject: Fwd: CRM 4200038976 171 Frizington Road Frizington CA26 3QZ

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Paget, Alison"
Date: 12 April 2021 at 11:43:39 BST
To: db.74@hotmail.co.uk

Subject: RE: CRM 4200038976 171 Frizington Road Frizington CA26 3QZ

Good morning Derek

Apologies as discussed here is the email with the correct details. The connection can be overseen
by building control.

Kind regards

Alison Paget
. Customer Advisor Advanced
Uﬂ ’ t ed Developer Services & Metering
ut,‘u‘t"es Customer Services

Direct Tel: 01925 233056
Woater for the North West Tel: 0345 072 6067
unitedutilities.com

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow

Did you know we now have a live chat facility available to you Mon to Friday 8 -5pm. You
just click on the orange live chat box on our webpage and one of our advisors will be ready
to chat to you and help you with your enquiry https://www.unitedutilities.com/builders-
developers/ or you can email us at WastewaterDeveloperServices@uuplc.co.uk

From: Paget, Alison
Sent: 12 April 20

n CA26 3QZ

Good Morning Derek



With regard to our conversation on Friday. | have checked with my manager and you do not need to
consult us as you are making the connection onto your private drainage for the SW from the garage.

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Alison Paget
* Customer Advisor Advanced
' Un’ted Developer Services & Metering
Utiu't,'es Customer Services

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

EMGateway3.uuplc.co.uk made the following annotations

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of

this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey,
Warrington, WAS 3LP

Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020

www.unitedutilities.com
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries
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This message was received by the Cloud Security Email Gateway
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and was checked for Viruses and SPAM by the Cloud Security Email Management Service.

Please forward any suspicious or unwanted emails to "Spam Helpdesk"
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